

Mr. Tim Timmons
County Manager
Lacombe County

Dear Mr. Timmons:

This letter is to express my interest in applying to be a member of the Subdivision and Development Appeal Board/Assessment Review Board.

Attached is a short resume.

Thank you for your consideration.

Mrs. Anita Gillard
Clive,AB.

A handwritten signature in black ink, located in the bottom right corner of the page. The signature is stylized and appears to be the name of the sender, Mrs. Anita Gillard.

Resume for Anita Gillard

- **Am currently a member of the Parkland Community Planning SDAB and have completed my SDAB training as of January 2019**
- **Have served as a Municipal Councilor for the Village of Clive for 12 years, serving 11 years as Mayor. During this time I have sat on the MPC Board, the SDAB Board , having served as Chair, and also took the training at that time.**
- **Served on the Provincial AUMA Board for seven years as representative of Villages West. It was a great learning experience.**



BARRISTERS SOLICITORS

Reynolds
Mirth
Richards
& Farmer LLP

WRITER'S E-MAIL dyoung@rmrf.com

WRITER'S DIRECT PHONE 780.497-3309

OUR FILE 106606-011

January 24, 2019

Craig Teal
Regional SDAB
PCPS
Unit B 4730 Ross Street
Red Deer AB T4N 1X2

Dear Sir:

Re: Subdivision and Development Appeal Board Member Training

On behalf of Reynolds Mirth Richards & Farmer LLP and ISL Engineering and Land Services Ltd., I confirm that on January 16, 2019, Anita Gillard successfully completed the Subdivision and Development Appeal Board Member Training in accordance with the requirements of the *Municipal Government Act* and the Subdivision and Development Appeal Board Regulation.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the above, please contact the writer.

Yours truly,

REYNOLDS MIRTH RICHARDS & FARMER LLP

PER:

DAINA J. YOUNG
DJY/mln
cc. agillard@platinum.ca

Tim Timmons GLGM

County Manager Lacombe County.

Sept 30, 2019

Mr. Timmons

Please accept this letter and enclosed resume as my application for the Lacombe County Subdivision and Development Appeal Board. I am interested in the development of our county and feel I have experience in being a productive and invested board member as well the knowledge I have gained from sitting on Blackfalds EDB as well as the courses I have taken will help in any decision that have to be made.

Yours Truly

Denise Sumner



I would put my name forward as chair
if a more suitable candidate is not found
of

of
the

A handwritten signature in the bottom right corner of the page.

Denise Sumner

Job History:

Canada Post 1977 TO 2011.

Ponoka Post Office Nov 1977 to 1988 Postal Clerk and Mail Handler.

Lacombe Post Office April 1988 to 2004 Postmaster

Red Deer Post Office Feb 2004 June 2011 Local Area Superintendent

Education:

High School diploma Ponoka Composite High

Through work I took a numerous courses in Human Right, Health and Safety, Communication skills, Management courses, and Human Resources.

Sitting on the Economic Development Board I have successfully completed eight Economic Development courses provided by CAPE.

Experience:

As the postmaster in Lacombe my responsibilities were to maintain a good work atmosphere, while ensuring the mail was delivered on schedule. I was also responsible for the maintaining the Post Office postage supplies as well as the required equipment. I was also dealing with customer complaints as well as sales and promotion. During this time period I was also a Peer Mentor for Alberta. I trained new Postmasters, new clerks, as well as special training projects.

As the Superintendent in Red Deer I was responsible for 150 employees and 33 post offices. My duties included maintaining a good working relationship with the unions as well as my staff. I was responsible for the hiring of new staff and ensuring they received the proper training. Insuring the post office maintained their offices stock, maintained good public relations as well as the Post Office image. I was also responsible for the financial audits of these offices

Personal Information Born Consort Ab June 1956

I am an avid volunteer, I chair the Friend of the Blackfalds Library Board, sit on the Library Board, Historical Society, Chair the Economic Development and Tourism Advisory Board, Sit on the Joint Tourism Advisory Board (County of Lacombe, City of Lacombe, Town of Blackfalds) as well as the town of Blackfalds Way Finding committee. I was also involved with development of the Wadey House Tourism Center as well as the Denise Nielson Memorial Park. I also like to camp and garden

To: Mr. Michael Minchin,

Hi Michael this is a follow up to our telephone conversation yesterday
My Name is Robert Bouvier and I would like to be considered for appointment to one of the 4 positions
on the Subdivision and Development Appeal Board/Assessment Review Board.

I have resided in Lacombe (1981-1992) and Lacombe County at 40526A, Range Rd 24-4 since 1992

I am presently retired from Alberta Health Services of which I worked from 1989-2018 in the
Maintenance and Engineering Department initially as a Power Plant Operator and Water and
Wastewater Operator as The Centennial Center also had it's own Waterworks Plants.

The last 7 years of my time with AHS was in the position as a Zone Managers for the Central AHS Eng
and Maintenance Dept in which I managed The Ponoka CCMHBI ,Ponoka General Hospital,Lacombe
General Hospital and other smaller Health Care Facilities.

I feel I would be an asset to your team because of my past experience and my continuing interest in the
well being of our County.

I have attached a brief history of my employment prior to working for AHS

If you have any questions or would like references please let me know and I shall try to facilitate your
request.

Thank You for your consideration,

Robert Bouvier





Robert Bouvier

Experience

1989 - Present Alberta Ponoka Hospital/ Centennial Center For Brain Injury

Operations Technician/Engineering and Maintenance

- Refer to position description provided

1980-1989 Terrico Oilfield Services Red Deer Alta.

Driver (Class 1 License)

- A Train, B Train, Bed Trucks, 100 Barrel Truck and Pup
- Transported Zylene, Toluene, Acids (Suipheric, Hydrochloric)

1972-1980 Manitoba

Heavy Equipment Operator/ Farmer

- 1976-1980 – Crown Drilling, Virden Manitoba
- 1974-1976 – MacGregor and Johansen Arctic Division, Beaufort Sea
- 1972-1974 – North American Construction
Beta Well Service Rigs

Technical Skills

- Operations tech for the Centennial Center and Brain Injury
- Water distribution and waste water operations and testing procedures
- Relief Operator/Power Generation Plant (Old Buildings)
- Presently Operate and Maintain 16 on site boilers Steam/Hot Water
- HVAC Systems management and operations
- Building Management DCS
- Diagnoses and Decision making skills regarding system equipment and operations
- Familiar with computer software required for system operation (Windows, Dos, Excel, Infocal, reliable systems controls, VFD's etc.)

Alexis Soltice



September 30, 2019

Mr. Tim Timmons
County Manager
Lacombe County
R.R.#3
Lacombe, Alberta
T4L2N3

Dear Mr. Timmons,

Please find enclosed my Resume in application for the Lacombe Subdivision and Development Appeal Board/Assessment Review Board. I am a resident of Lacombe County and I would enjoy becoming further involved in my community.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Alexis Soltice'.

Alexis Soltice

✓

A handwritten mark or signature in blue ink at the bottom right of the page.

Alexis Soltice

(H) 4

SUMMARY

Following Graduation from the University of Calgary in 2005, I helped my newly widowed mother manage, and ultimately sell, the family farm. I now farm with my husband, and book-keep for the farm and our small company. My passion is the farming lifestyle. I have a long history in the English riding disciplines including Dressage and Jumping. Currently breed a few horses. Volunteer in Canadian Pony Club. Experience in meetings and working with other people in a group setting.

SKILLS

- Self-motivated
- Proofreading and editing
- Working in a group
- Documentation review
- Research and writing
- Farmer and Land Owner
- Interested in Land Use
- Interested in Property Assessment

EXPERIENCE

Small Business Owner, Ovis Supervision Ltd., January 2005-Current

My husband, Bryan, and I own and operate Ovis Supervision Ltd., which is an oilfield consulting company. Bryan is a well-site supervisor. I do all the book-work and maintain the insurance coverage, banking, and paperwork with Revenue Canada.

Volunteer with Canadian Pony Club, Alberta Central Region, January 2015-Current

Canadian Pony Club is a youth-based organization that teaching horsemanship and riding. It has been in operation for 90 years. I am currently the Secretary, Membership Secretary and Quiz Chair for the Alberta Central Region. I am also the Assistant District Commissioner for Red Deer Pony Club.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

PhD Education, University of Calgary, Calgary, Alberta, 2005

HOBBIES

Mother to two daughters, horse-show Mom, starting young horses, riding my horses, farming, cutting hay on a hot day.